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State of New Mexico

011 Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Roy Johnson
Dear Roy:

Attached are forms C-101 and C-102 for the Perma Energy Management
Corporation, Kaiser-Edson #1.

Because of topographic limitations, the well will be drilled in the
SW/4 of Section 18-29N-2E, 700 feet from the west line and 1300 feet from
the south line. (Estimated)

If you have any questions please call Larry Fiddler or the undersigned
at (405) 840-3575.

Sincerely yours,
PERMA ENERGY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION
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Carolyn H. Reis
Geologist
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